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The Catholic section of the Crystal Falls Cemetery located in the Northeast section of the
property has been greatly improved. The area has been entirely brushed, cleared and grubbed
of the tanglewood that gave it a poor appearance. In the past there has not been any plan for
lot layout or sale and the City is moving forward to establish a plat and procedures to organize
the property. A roadway will be built around the perimeter of the entire 20 acre cemetery and
new roads will run east and west through the entire cemetery. The present north and south
roads will be maintained and extended to the entire plot of ground. About 1,500 pine and
spruce seedlings have also been planted. Since opening in 1887 there have been over 1,000
burials in the cemetery.

Recent local area college graduates include Albino Webber from Amasa, Michigan
Agriculture College (MSU); Miss Mildred Martin, Esther (Holmes) Cole and Mercedes Sensiba
of Crystal Falls, Ypsilanti State Normal College.



